NORTH FRODINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held at North Frodingham Village Hall 7.30 pm Monday 8th July 2019.

Present: Mrs A Bernard (Chair) Mr M Doyle, Mr B Rookes, Mr M Duff

1 Apologies for absence: Mrs J Syers, Mrs P Bigger

Acting clerk: Mrs A Mahl

- 2 Approval of Minutes of meeting held on 10th June 2019 signed as a true record after 1 amendment in point 12 line 2 where Church should read Millenium Garden.
- 3 Declaration of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests: None stated.
- 4 Matters arising: Chair had received a letter from Joy Harris giving her notice as Clerk due to her illness. We wish her all the best for a speedy recovery. The vacancy has been advertised with good interest, 3 CVs have been received and will be looked at in due course. It was noted that Foston are also looking for a Clerk.

Pot holes on Grange Road have been reported but as they are not on the road but more within the grass they may not be dealt with. The matter of the grass has been dealt with.

- 5 Progress Reports and Updates
 - (a) Police and ASB report nothing from Insp. Wilson but a police bulletin highlighted a rise in shop thefts in Driffield.
 - (b) Social Centre report No report provided as Cllr Greaves was absent.
 - (c) Chapel update the work is now complete and the bill paid. The question was asked if it will be used this summer. Polly Stead to be asked if the History Group have plans. Also Cllr Doyle to enquire within the village with Artists if they would be interested in using it for displays etc.
 - (d) Allotment update there has been interest from two people. They have each been given a copy of the terms and conditions and asked to apply for consideration.
 - (e) Jane Everson and colleague from East Riding Council attended the meeting. The following was discussed: Paul Tripp is the Head of Highways but Jane would confirm this is the person we should be contacting within the council. Discussion around the change to Septic tanks and how it may affect villagers. The Old Howe was discussed and Jane is to try and find out the position.
- 6 Administration: Emergency Boxes need to be updated as the information contained in them is out of date. This will be one of the first jobs for the new Clerk.
- 7 Planning Applications:
 - (a) Notice of Decision:
- * NONE
- (b) New Application
- * NONE
- (c) Notice of Appeal
- * NONE

8 Accounts:

Debit:

- * Cherry's for petrol, mower parts and paint £134.49 (Cheque no.100825)
- * Mr M Wilson for cemetery and church grass cutting £187.50 (Cheque no.100826)
 - * Mike Kay for work in Millenium Garden £85.00 (Cheque no.100822)
 - * Alan Binks Timber Ltd, timber for benches £408.77 (Cheque no. 100823)
 - * Clerks Expenses 31 Mar to 30th April £146.29 (Cheque no.100824)
- * A Bernard add for Clerk in Driffield and Wold Weekly £72.00 (Cheque no.

100827)

*British Gas- Electricity for Chapel £46.26 (DD)

Payment proposed by Cllr Rookes, seconded by Cllr Doyle, all in favour.

Credit

* Donation to Cemetery of a further £30 from Max Winters funeral

Other

Chair reported difficulty in transferring money to pay the bills but was completed in the end. A new mandate is being issued by the Bank in anticipation of a new Clerk.

9 External Meetings:

- * East & North Yorkshire Waterways Partnership Joint Forum Meeting 27 June, 2019 at the Members Pavilion, Driffield Showground This was unattended.
- * HART AGM Monday 5th August at Hornsea Bowling Club, Atwick Road, Hornsea at 13.30 pm. Mrs Greaves to attend.
- * East Riding Local Council's Network meeting on Wed 17th July at 2.00pm at Haltemprice Leisure Centre
- * Letter from Ward Councillors regarding Cluster Meetings and topics we may want to add to the agenda. Discussions around this and it was decided, Speeding and tailgating in the village, Parking and Footpaths.
- 10 Documents for/in circulation: none.
- 11 General / sundry correspondence:
 - * Letter received regarding the cemetery and the standard of grass cutting. Letter to be acknowledged and confirmed it had been read at this meeting and comments taken on board.
 - * Clerks and Councils direct magazine is available
- 12 Councillors reports: Mr Duff reported the bench on Mount Pleasant is difficult to get to because of the long grass. Mr Rookes to see if he can arrange for it to be sorted. Mr Rookes reported the Man Hole cover again near Cherry's. It was agreed when we have the name of the Point of Contact within the East Riding Council we can approach them direct.

The meeting was closed at 8.28pm. The Chairman thanked everyone for attending and confirmed that the next meeting would be held on the 9th September at 7.30pm in the Village Hall.

alsonad 4/9/2019